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A D D E N D U M 1  

DATE: January 11, 2022 

TO: All Bidders 

FROM: Brian Bowers 
Purchasing Agent 

RE: Invitation to Bid #22-0210 
McHenry Lions Club Park Pump Track Design and Construction 

Please note the following clarifications to Invitation to Bid #22-0210 McHenry Lions Club Park 
Pump Track Design and Construction resulting from questions received from an interested 
contractor: 
 

1. Is the area where you want the pump track flat? 
 
Answer: The area is relatively flat.  There is a video tour of the proposed site here that  
              shows the area from the ground and air:  
              https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=H5biDKIyp50.   

 
2. Does the pump track builder need to have a MD contractors license to begin work? 

 
Answer: Yes, the successful pump track builder will need to secure an out of state  
              contractor’s license from the Garrett County Clerk’s Office. 

 
3. Is there a deadline for the pump track to be completed? 

 
Answer: There isn’t a hard deadline for the completion of the pump track.  However, the  
              County and the Deep Creek Lions Club would like the project completed as soon  
              as possible. 

 
4. Is there a proposed budget for the overall project, or budgets for the materials? 

 
Answer: The overall budget for the project is $45,000.00. 
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5. On the Google maps rendering page of the bid, it looks like there is a parking lot next to the 
pump track, is that paved or cement parking lot? 

 
Answer: There isn’t an existing parking lot.  A new gravel parking lot will be added upon  
              completion of the pump track and is not part of this project. 

 
6. The rendering also has these blue rectangles, with a trail that leads to each, are those blue 

rectangles part of the project?  If yes, what are they? 
 
Answer: Those are stormwater retention points and the “trails” leading to them are swales to  
              direct rainwater runoff to them.  They are not part of the project and are included on  
              the map for reference only. 

 
Please acknowledge receipt of Addendum 1 by initialing the appropriate section on the Signature 
to Bids page and all other applicable areas of the bid package. 




